



# Matthew Romano

## Communications Technician

Audio Visual Technician with versatile training and experience. Currently, I work as A/V Technician for Passaic County Technical Institute, managing sound and video recording for school-wide events, and creating/editing content for social media. I demonstrate excellent technical knowledge, communication skills, and professionalism. I have experienced working with large-scale events, managing setup, broadcasting, and delegation of tasks to team members.

## Contact

### Phone

973-632-2075

### Email

mgrphtovideo@gmail.com

### Address

12 Daniel Street, Oak Ridge NJ  
07438

## Education

Anticipated

**Communications: Public Relations**  
William Paterson University

2020

**Broadcast Technology and  
Media Studies**  
County College of Morris

## Expertise

- Adobe Suite
- grandMA 2
- Newtek Tricaster
- Final Cut Pro X
- Davinci Resolve
- Sony Cine Line

## Traits

Collaborative

Problem Solver

Creative

## Experience

### 2016 - Current

Passaic County Technical and Vocational Schools  
45 Reinhardt Rd. Wayne, NJ 07470

#### Communications Technician

Content creation for a school district of over 4,400 students spanning topics such as vocational studies and athletics.

- Conceptualized and created the districts first ever series of athletic promotional content
- Produced a virtual graduation for the high school with over 800 students honored, watched by over 14,000 virtual attendees since its premiere.
- Designed a NewTek NDI based video streaming infrastructure across the 54-acre campus
- Controlled and maintained equipment, such as microphones, a projector, and stage lighting, and control consoles, to ensure that events run smoothly and without technical issues.

### 2015 - Current

MGR Photo/Video

#### Freelancer

My personal freelance videography/photography business. Providing businesses with personalized photography and videography content on a project by project basis. Specialized content for various fields including tattoo parlors, breweries, and large-scale printing facilities.

### Summer Seasonal 2013-2019

Bubbling Springs | 1468 Macopin Rd, West Milford, NJ 07480

#### Head Life Guard/ Lake Director

As a Lake Director at this location I was responsible for the well being of both patrons and staff. Some duties that were part of this job were:

- Scheduled and organized staff weekly
- Handled customers and patrons needs and complaints
- Managed cash register and end of day balance

## Reference

### Sandra Woods

Director of Communications, PCTVS